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MEMORANDUM

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor'?o %7 M N
FROM: Scott Walden, Emergency Management Director 5//27

4

DATE: February 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2016-)% , An Ordinance Approving the Revised Kenai Peninsula
' ~ Borough Emergency Operations Plan (Mayor)

This ordinance seeks approval of the 2015 revision to the Kenai Peninsula Borough Emergency
Operations Plan (EOP). This plan is a revision of the plan approved by the assembly in
resolution 2007-020. The EOP revision was performed by in-house staff and addresses
changing practices and technologies as it relates to emergency management planning, response,
and recovery.

A number of minor changes and corrections were made to the EOP in this revision. Major
changes to the plan are detailed in the attached Summary of Changes document. A hnk to the
revised 2015 EOP is provided on the clerk’s website.

Your approval of this ordinance is respectfully requested.



